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April 16, 1954

0il Conservation Commission
P, 0. Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We are enclosing herewith corrected Notices of Intention
to drill our Woolworth No. 5 and Woolworth "B" No, 5 wells.

You will note we have changed the location on the
Woolworth No. 5 well to 330' from the south and 500' from the
west lines of Section 8, 253, 37E, and we have changed the
location on the Woolworth "B" No. 5 well to 990' from the
north and L446' from the west lines of Section 17, 255, 37TE.
We have also changed the drilling contractor to R. Olsen on
each well,

Yours very truly,

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PETROLEUM CORP.

a,&%uw

A. T. Manrion F
Petroleum Englneer
def
encs.



